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From; shannon, Colm

Sent: 05 May 2004 09:19

F'o: Mulhern, Kevin; Gowdy, Clive

S0 Gampbell, Dr Henrletta; Carson, lan; McCarthy, Miriam; Burne, Alison Lindsay, Sharon
Subject: RE:! Lucy Crawford.

{&evin
[ agres with this approach, however 1 suspect he won't aceapt 1t
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e e =Qriginal Messages e - -

‘rom: Mulhern, Eevirn

sants UL May 2004 09517

‘O Gowdy, Clive

¢ Campbell, Dr Henrietta; Carson, Tan; McCarthy, Mirieam; Burne,
wWisony Lindsay, Sharvon; Shannon, Colm

ubyaect s FW: Lucy Crawford,
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urther to the e-~mail below. I would propose that we are unable to give Denzil MeDaniel,
mpartial Reporter any indication at this time when the Minister!'s dlary would be free
nd re-emphasise her offer to reply personally in writing to him. I would also like
enzil to forward the outstanding issues that he believes remain for the Department 's
onsideration,

appy Lo discuss
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e =Qrigingl Megsage - -
rom: Denzil MobDaniel [maillto:dmedaniel _
ent: D4 May 2004 16:30

o Mulhern, Kevin
ulrject: Re: Lucy Crawford.

|
e

hi s for your help in clarifying the position.

”ginf L understand the Minister hag a heavy schedule.

aserefore, [ am prepared to walt for an interview in view of whal we
onsider the importance of this issue. Is it possible to GLVE Mme Sone
ndication as to when the Minister could find a little time to be
nterviewed?

would like to thank you for your offer of putting guestions in wWriting,
ut would prefer to <o a direct interview.

@arizil

“rom: "Mulhern, Kevin' <Kevin.Mulhern
RDate: Fri, 30 Apr 2004 17:11:21 40100

To:r "'"Denzil MeDaniel'" <dmeodanie 11.._

Denell

The Minister is not available for interview at this time dus to her VY
neavy diary commitments. She has asked me to say Lo vou that she does wish
to be as helpful to you as she can. If you put the further issues that YO
have to her she will respond personally to vou in wribin g setting oulb her
views on these issues.
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> I hope this proves Lo be helpful,

b

s
> Regards

b
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